

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Jutta A. Dönges

Member of the Executive Board Bundesrepublik Deutschland - Finanzagentur GmbH, Frankfurt am Main



Personal data

Place of residence Frankfurt am Main
 Dates of birth 09.05.1973 in Hanau
 Nationality Germany

Career highlights

Since 2018 Bundesrepublik Deutschland - Finanzagentur GmbH, Frankfurt am Main
 Member of the Executive Board

2015 - 2017 Bundesanstalt für Finanzmarktstabilisierung AöR, Frankfurt am Main
 Chair of the Executive Board (since 2016)
 Member of the Executive Board (2015)

2010 - 2013 SEB AB Frankfurt Branch, Frankfurt am Main
 Managing Director, Corporate Finance Deutschland
 Member of the Global Management Group Corporate Finance

1997 - 2010 Goldman, Sachs & Co. oHG, Frankfurt am Main
 (today Goldman Sachs Bank Europe SE)
 Investment Banking Division, most recently Executive Director

Education

2001 Johann Wolfgang Goethe University Frankfurt am Main, Frankfurt am Main
 PhD in Economics (Dr. rer. pol.)

1992 - 1997 Technical University Darmstadt, Darmstadt
 Joint masters degree in Economics and Mechanical Engineering
 (Wirtschaftsingenieurwesen, Dipl.-Wirtsch.-Ing.)

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG, Garching (listed), Member of the Supervisory Board

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

FMS Wertmanagement AöR, Munich, Deputy Chair of the Administrative Board

